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BARTON COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2011

Overview of the Financial Statements and Financial Analysis

Barton County Community College (“College™) is presenting this discussion and analysis
of its financial statements to provide an overview of the financial activities for the year.
The annual financial statements are presented in accordance with pronouncements issued
by the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB), the authoritative body for
establishing Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) for state and local
governments, including public institutions of higher learning. The statements and notes
continue to improve so that readers may receive full value from this information.

As defined by generally accounting principles established by GASB, the financial
reporting entity consists of the College, as well as its component unit, the Barton County
Community College Foundation. The following discussion focuses on the College;
separately issued audited financial statements for the Foundation can be obtained as
discussed in note 1.

The basic financial statements focus on the College as a whole. The statements are
designed to emulate corporate presentation models whereby all College activities are
consolidated into one total. There are three financial statements presented: the Statement
of Net Assets; the Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets; and,
the Statement of Cash Flows. The discussions about these statements are based on
comparative data and certain ratios.

Statement of Net Assets

The Statement of Net Assets is a point of time financial statement. The purpose of the
Statement of Net Assets is to present to the readers of the financial statements a fiscal
snapshot of Barton County Community College. The Statement of Net Assets presents
end-of-year data concerning Assets (current and non-current), Liabilities (current and
non-current), and Net Assets (Assets minus Liabilities).

From the data presented, readers of the Statement of Net Assets are able o determine the
assets available to continue the operations of the institution. They are also able to
determine how much the institution owes vendors, investors, and lending institutions.

Finally, the Statement of Net Assets provides a picture of the net assets {(assets minus
liabilities) and their availability for expenditure by the institution.

Net assets are divided into three major categories. The first category, invested in capital
assets, net of debt, provides the institution’s equity in property, plant and equipment

i



owned by the institution. The next asset category is restricted net assets, which is divided
into two categories, non-expendable and expendable. The corpus of non-expendable
restricted resources is only available for investment purposes. Expendable restricted net
assets are available for expenditure by the institution but must be spent for specific
purposes as determined by donors and/or external entities that have placed time or
purpose restrictions on the use of the assets. The final category is unrestricted net assets.
Unrestricted assets are available to the institution for any lawful purpose of the
institution.

Statement of Net Assets

2011 2010

Assets:

Current assets $19,317,926 $ 18,413,308

Capital assets, net 16,741,787 15,511,673

Other assets 315,408 330,436
Total Assets $ 36,375,121 $ 34,255,417
Liabilities:

Current Liabilities $ 2,059,066 $ 3,038,426

Non-current Liabilities 8.291,832 8,686,666
Total Liabilities $ 10,350,898 $ 11,725,002
Net Assets:

Invested in capital assets, net $ 7,804,022 $ 5,242,052

of debt

Restricted — non-expendable 0 0

Restricted — expendable 4,208,687 5,651,303

Unrestricted 13,951,514 11,636,970
Total Net Assets $26,024,223 $ 22,530,325

The college’s net assets increased over last year. Our overall enrollment increased this
past year, aithough state financial support did not keep up with the increase. The largest
increases followed the nationwide trend toward distance education as the way the
education is delivered.

The renovation of the Track and Soccer Complex was completed this past year. For
2011, capital assets comprised 46% of total assets, which is a slight increase over last
year. Total liabilities are 28.4% of total assets, which is a decrease from the past year.
Unrestricted net assets are 53.6% of total net assets, which is an increase over the
previous year. Financially, we saw an increase in assets over the previous year, although
a portion of this is the Foundations Title III payment and track construction financing.
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Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Changes in total net assets as presented on the Statement of Net Assets are based on the
activity presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets.
The purpose of the statement is to present the revenues received by the institution, both
operating and non-operating, the expenses paid by the institution, operating and non-
operating, and any other revenues, expenses, gains and losses received or spent by the
institution.

Generally speaking, operating revenues are received for providing goods and services to
the various customers and constituencies of the institution. Operating expenses are those
expenses paid to acquire or produce the goods and services provided in return for the
operating revenues, and to carry out the mission of the institution. Non-operating
revenues are revenues received for which goods and services are not provided. Examples
of non-operating revenues are state appropriations and local ad valorem taxes. These are
“non-operating” because the Kansas Board of Regents provides state appropriations o
the institution, and the Kansas Board of Regents does not directly receive goods or
services for those revenues. Like the state appropriations, the property owners of Barton
County provide the local ad valorem taxes, and the property owners do not directly
receive goods or services for those revenues.

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

011 2010
Operating revenues $ 26,080315 $ 24,557,395
Operating expenses 40,067,173 38,340,430
Operating loss {13,986,858) (13,783,035)
Net non-operating revenues (expenses) 16,976,518 17,065,240
Net increase (decrease) in net assets 2,989,660 3,282,205
Net assets - beginning of year 22,530,325 20,175,805
Net assets - end of year $ 26,024,222 $ 22.530,325

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets reflect a positive year
for 2011 with our net assets increasing as compared to last year. Although credit hour
production increased for the year, and our in-state hours increased for the year, the state
support for these hours decreased. Qur BartOnline distance education continues to
increase, and our EduKan business also ended up increasing (EduKan dropped the
previous year). Increases in student tuition & fees helped offset the decrease in state
funding.

Operations at I't. Riley remained relatively level over last year, although we anticipate
that with troops returning our operations will grow next year. The number of students
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occupying student housing remained stable as compared to last year, and with a change in
housing rates, our housing revenues increased slightly over the previous year.

State support decreased by almost $700,000 over the previous year which was partially
made up by local property taxes.

We were not able to provide salary increases for our employees this past year; however
the Board did authorize a one-time bonus for our full time employees. Our health
insurance plan, which operates on a self-insured basis, continues to see increases in its
costs. At the start of the FY, the health plan’s cash reserve was at an all-time low. The
college increased the contributions for each employee and the reserve had stabilized by
the end of the FY. Because health insurance is a major employee benefit, the college
continues to cover the cost of a single plan for our employees.

Statement of Cash Flows

The final statement presented by Barton County Community College is the Statement of
Cash Flows. The Statement of Cash Flows presents detailed information about the cash
activity of the institution during the year. The statement is divided into five parts. The
first part deals with operating cash flows and shows the net cash used by the operating
activities of the institution. The second section reflects cash flows from noncapital
financing activities. This section reflects the cash received and spent for non-operating,
non-investing, and non-capital financing purposes. The third section reflects the cash
flows from capital and related financing activities. This section deals with the cash used
for the acquisition and construction of capital and related items. The fourth section deals
with cash flows from investing activities and shows the interest received from investing
activities. The fifth section reconciles the net cash used to the operating income or loss
reflected on the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets.

Cash Flows for the Year

2011 2010
Net cash provided (used) by:
Operating activities $ (13,446,055) $ (13,127,585)
Non-capital financing activities 16,943,925 16,964,770
Capital and related financing activities (1,786,169) (687,849)
Investing activities 32,593 100,471
Net Change in Cash 1,744,294 3,249,757
Cash - beginning of year 16,208,832 12.959.075
Cash - end of year $ 17.953.126 $ 16,208.832

The cash flow statement reflects the successful continued growth in cash. Some of the
mcrease in cash is due to the track construction {inancing and the Foundation’s payment
toward the Gallery balloon payment. Due to our increased growth, our enrollment
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revenue was able to offset the decrease in state funding. The college’s cash balance
increases will help the future operations of the college.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

At fiscal year-end, the College had $26,449,743 of plant, property, and equipment which
is an increase of $1,745,302 over the prior year. The related accumulated depreciation
increased to $11,258,793 with depreciation charges of $485,058 recognized in the current
fiscal year. More detailed financial activity related to the changes in Capital Assets is
presented in Note 3 (Capital Assets).

The College decreased long-term debt by a net amount of $1,391,856 in 2011. This
decreases long-term debt to $8.686,555 at fiscal year-end. Refunding Certificate of
Participation #11 issued during May 2004 was scheduled to be paid off August 1, 2010.
In a prior year, the Foundation agreed to pledge $900,000 of the Title III Challenge Grant
funds to the College for payment of a portion of this debt. The Foundation paid their
pledge (plus interest) to the College in March of 2010 and the college paid off the COP in
July of 2010. More detailed financial information related to Long Term Debt is
presented in note 4 and 5.

Econemic Outlook

The current stafe of the economy is causing an increase in the educational business
statewide. Barton’s enrollment in all of our sectors of education has been impacted
positively. Our distance education continues to grow and we do not see any indicators
that this growth has leveled off. Our Ft. Riley operations stabilized over the past year,
although the long-term outlook for Ft. Riley is positive with the anticipation of troops
returning to the Fort. The method of delivering education continues to move to distance
education versus traditional face-to-face delivery.

Our dependency on state funding and local valuations for funding play a major role in our
financial success. The political and financial uncertainty of the state will continue to be a
challenge for higher education. An alternative funding formula was adopted for
community colleges and has replaced the funding formula that has been used since

SB345 was passed. It is unknown at this time if the new funding formula will benefit
Barton.

The college will continue to be good stewards of the local and state funding that it
receives, and will take appropriate actions to continue the growth and success of its
educational operations.

Mark Dean
Dean of Administration
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Board of Trustees
Barton Community College
Barton County, Kansas

We have audited the accompanying statement of net assets of Barton Community College
(College), Barton County, Kansas, as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related statement of
revenues, expenses and changes in net assets and the statement of cash flows for the years then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the College's management. Cur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We did
not audit the financial statements of Barton Community College Foundation (Foundation), a
component unit of the College. Those statements were audited by other auditors, whose report
has been furnished to us, and in our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the
Foundation, is based solely on the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, the Kansas Municipal Guide and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The
financial statements of the Foundation were not audited in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits and the report of the other auditors
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, based on cur audit and the report of the other auditors, the financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the
Coliege and the Foundation, as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the changes in their net assets
and cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
January 27, 2012, on our consideration of the College's internal control over financial reporting
and our tests of compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not
to provide an opinion on the internal contro!l over financial reporting or on compliance. That report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and
important for assessing the results of our audits.
Member of the American Institute of CPA's and the Kansas Society of CPA's

2200 Lakin St., Suite A 111 E. Pearl Street 115 N. Pennsylvania St.
Great Bend, KS 67530 Dighton, KS 67839 Ness City, KS 67560
(620) 792-2588 ~ Fax (620) 782-6728 (620)1397—2849 ~ email {620) 792-2588

devin.memillen@shcglobal.net



Board of Trustees
Page 2

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages i through
v and 39 through 49 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statement, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who cansiders it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inguires of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the College's basic financial statements. The combining schedules listed in
the index and on pages 31 through 38, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the financial statements of the College. The accompanying schedule of
expenditures of federal and state awards as listed in the index is presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits
of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of the
financial statements of the College. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and related directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financiat statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

D. M Millen, Chartered

McMillen Folkerts & Associates, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

Great Bend, Kansas
January 27, 2012
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNEMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Trustees
Barton Community College
Barton County, Kansas

We have audited the financial statements of Barton Community College (College) as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated January 27, 2012. We
did not audit the financial statements of Barton Community College Foundation (Foundation), a
component unit of the College. Those statements were audited by other auditors whose report
has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates {o the amounts included for the
Foundation, is based solely on the report of the other auditors. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States. The financial statements of the Foundation were not
audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the College’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the College's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the College’s infernal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course, of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect mis-statements on a timely basis. A materal weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the College’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and
corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described
in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internat
control that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

Member of the American Institute of CPA's and the Kansas Society of CPA's :

2200 Lakin St., Suite A 111 E. Pear! Street 115 N. Pennsylvania St.
Great Bend, KS 67530 Dighton, K§ 67839 Ness City, KS 67560
(620) 792-2588 ~ Fax (6520) 792-6728 (6208397-2840 ~ email (620) 792-2588
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Board of Trustees
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the College's financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and accordingly, we
do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance
or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended for the information and use of the management, Board of Trustees, others
within the organization, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. This
restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this report, which upon acceptance by the
College, is a matter of public record.

McMilten Folkerts & Associates, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

Great Bend, Kansas
January 27, 2012



D. McMillen, Chartered

Certified Public Accountants

2200 Lakin, Suite A
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL. OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Trusiees
Barton Community College
Barton County, Kansas

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Barton Community College (College), with the types of
compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular
A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the
year ended June 30, 2011. The College’s major federal programs are identified in the summary
of auditor's results secticn of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of
its major federal programs is the respensibility of the College's management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on the College's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations. Those
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the College's compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures, as we considered necessary in
the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasconable basis for our opinion. Qur
audit does not provide a legal determination of the College's compliance with those requirements.

fn our opinion, the College complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to
above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2011,

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the College is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, coniracts and grants applicable to
federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the College’'s internal
control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major
federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our

Member of the American Institute of CPA's and the Kansas Society of CPA's
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Board of Trustees
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opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of the College’s internal control over compliance.

A control deficiency in an entity’s internal control over compliance exists when the design or
operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect noncomphliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency,
or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's ability to administer a
federal program such that there is more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program that is more than inconseguential will not be
prevented or detected by the entity's internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that
results in more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies
in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above,

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management,
others within the organization, Board of Trustees, and federal awarding agencies and pass-
through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties. This restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this report, which upon
acceptance by the College, is a matter of public record,

D. McMillen, Chartered

McMillen Folkerts & Associates, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

Great Bend, Kansas
January 27, 2012



BARTON COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

ASSETS:
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments
Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowances
inveniories
Other Receivables
Unconditional Promises to Give
Total Current Assets
Non-Current Assets:
Unconditional Promises {o Give
Beneficial Interest in Remainder Trusts
Restricted Investments
Other Receivables
Debt lssue Costs, Net
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net
Totai Non-Current Assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES:
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Other Payables
Early Retirement Liability
Compensated Absences
Current Portion - Certificates Of Participation
Current Portion - Capital Leases
Current Portion - State Loan Payable
Accrued Payroll
Accrued Interest
Total Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities:
lL.ong-Term Certificates of Participation
Long-Term Capital Leases
Long-Term State Loan Payable
Total Non-Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS:
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Unrestricted
Restricted - Expendable
Restricted - Non-Expendable
Total Net Assets

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE STATEMENTS

College Foundation

2011 2010 2011 2010
$ 17,953125 3 16,208,832 $ 212625 § 145,472
- - 2,001,146 1,778,713
1,024,023 691,615 - -
319,443 298,024 - -
21,335 1,214,837 16,996 18,857
- - 7,000 -
19,317,926 18,413,308 2,237,767 1,943,042
10,000 -
- - 450,154 384,219
- - 3,105,954 2,686,323
315,408 330,436 - -
678,800 678,800 824,658 815,929
16,062,987 14,832,873 - -
17,057,195 15,842,109 4,390,766 3,786,471
$ 36375121 34,255 417 $ 66285633 $§ 5729513
$ 33,750 8,249 $ - $ 19,277
301,223 244,758 - -
25,971 48,974 - -
590,319 582,789 - -
226,146 1,200,215 - -
8,077 29,030 - -
162,500 162,500 - -
648,441 680,892 - -
64,639 81,019 - -
2,059,066 3,038,426 - 19,277
7,640,713 7,866,970 - -
1,119 7,196 - -
850,000 812,500 - -
8,291,832 8,686,666 - -
10,350,898 11,725,092 - 19,277
7,864,022 5,242,052 824,658 815,929
13,951,514 11,636,970 260,928 71,668
4,208,687 5,651,303 1,833,388 1,333,158
- - 3,709,559 3,489,481
$ 26,024,223 $ 22,530,325 $ 6628533 $ 5710,236
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BARTON COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

OPERATING REVENUES:
Tuition And Fees
Federal Appropriations
Housing Payments
Bookstore Sales
Scholarships
Activity Revenue and Other

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Instruction
Public Service
Academic Support
Student Services
Institutiocnal Support
Physical Plant Operations
Student Financial Support
Auxiliary Services
Depreciation And Amottization
Interest Expense On Debt

Total Operating Expenses

QOperating income (loss)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES);
State Appropriations
Property Taxes
Confributions
Investment Income (Loss)
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Total Nen-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets
NET ASSETS:
Total Net Assets - July 1, 2010 and 2009
Adjustment for Capitalized Assets

Net Assets Restated

Total Net Assets - June 30, 2011 and 2010

balance sheet
uld

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE STATEMENTS

$

College Foundation
2011 2010 2011 2010
10,982,835 $ 9,389,273 - % -
10,210,661 9,138,338 - -
1,199,378 1,220,934 - -
966,424 917,903 - -
2,721,015 3,890,947 - -
26,080,313 24,557 395 - -
12,267,061 11,359,678 -
1,155,067 1,003,469 -
3,273,664 3,475,955 -
3,086,712 2,792,544 -
5,713,760 5,757,076 69,584 160,130
1,830,681 2,304,983 -
9,509,950 8,662,505 487,444 309,840
2,100,060 2,004,920 -
599,216 611,118 -
341,001 368,182 -
40,067,172 38,340,430 557,028 409,970
{13,986,859) (13,783,035)
8,067,647 8,737,016 -
8,876,279 8,227,754 -
- - 504,689 223,876
32,594 100,470 970,636 508,597
16,976,520 17,065,240 1,475,325 732,473
2,989,661 3,282,205 918,297 322,503
22,630,325 19,248,120 5,710,236 5,387,733
504,237 -
23,034,562 19,248,120
26,024,223 22,530,325 6,628,533 §  5710,236
26,024,223 22,530,325
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BARTON COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - COLLEGE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

2011
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Tuition and Fees $ 10,680,799
Grants and Contracts 10,210,661
Bookstore Receipts 966,424
Food Service Receipts 3,493
Housing Receipts 1,199,379
Other Receipts 2,719,524
Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services (7,063,100)
Payments for Utilities {597,113)
Payments for Employees and Benefits {22,124,463)
Scholarship and Grant Payments {9,100,658)
Interest Expense {341,001)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities {13,446,055)
CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Property Taxes 8,876,279
State Appropriations 8,067,645
Contributions -
Other Receipts (Payments) -
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financihg Activities 16,943,924
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal Additions to Capital Debt -
Principal Paid on Capital Debt {1,391,856)
Proceeds from Sale of Capitalized Assets -
Purchases of Capital Assets (394,313)
Other Receipts (Payments) -
Net Cash Provided (Used) for Capital and Related
Financing Activities (1,786,168)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and Dividends on Investments 32,593
Net Investment Adjustment -
Money Transferred to Investment Account -
Proceeds from Sale of Land -
Non-Cash Donation of Land -
Non-Cash Donation of Stock -
Non-Cash Donation of Books -
Restricted Contributions/Purchase of Artwork -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 32,593
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,744,293
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 16,208,832
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $ 17,953,125

2010

$ 9,212,472
9,138,338
917,903
2,474
1,220,934
3,967,341
(8,390,911)
(548,241)
(19,922,557)
(8,355,406)
(369,932)

(13,127,585)

8,227,754
8,737,016

16,964,770

(352,204)

(335,695)

(687,899)

100,471

100,471
3,249,757
12,959,075

$ 16,208,832

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE STATEMENTS
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BARTON COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME {LOSS) TO

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income {Loss) to
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Amortization and Depreciation
(Gain) Loss on Disposition of Capital Assets

Changes in Assets and Liabilities:

{(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable
(Increase) Decrease in COP Proceeds Receivable
{Increase) Decrease in Inventory

(Increase) Decrease in Unused Credits
(Increase) Decrease in Interest Receivable
(Increase) Decrease in Taxes Receivable
{Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expense
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Other Payables

Increase (Decrease) in Earty Retirement Liability
Increase {Decrease) in Compensated Absences
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Tuition
Increase (Decrease} in Accrued Interest
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Payroll

iNet Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Supplemental Cash Flow information:

Cash Paid for Interest Expense

2011
(13,986,859)

508,217
2,000

(332,107)
233,274
(21,419)
(6,797)

14,248
56,465
25,971

7.630

(16,37é)
(21,199)

(13,446,055)

398,530

$

$

$

2010
(13,789,117)

611,118
42,333

(40,900)

14,026
42,244

(26,794)
23,569
(40,919)
(3,100)

5635
28,236

(13,133,668)

396,512

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE STATEMENTS
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BARTON COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - FOUNDATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase in Net Assets

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCREASES IN NET ASSETS
TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Contributions Restricted for Long-Term Purposes
increase {Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Interest Payable
Investment (Earnings) Losses on Endowment Investments
investment (Earnings) Losses on Title 1il Challenge Grant Money
Restricted for Long Term Use
Increase (Decrease) in Beneficial Interest in Remainder Trust
Contributions Received - In-Kind Artwork and Books

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Money Transferred to Investment Account
Restricted Contributions/Purchases of Artwork
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Collection of Ccontributions Restricted for Long-Term Purposes
{Increase) Decrease in Contribution Receivable from Estate

Increase (Decrease) in Notes Payable

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash Paid for Interest Expense

2011 2010
918297 322,503
(305,250) (82,590)
(19,277) 19,246
(93,386)
(890,203) (320,224)
- (146,066)
(65,935) (27,188)
(729) -
(363,097) (327,705)
150,000 1,207,140
(8,000) -
142,000 1,207,140
288,250 82,690
. 71,706
- (927,685)
288,250 (773.289)
67,153 108,146
145,472 39,326
212625 S 145,472
- % 125,856

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE STATEMENTS
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies of the Barton Community Coliege conform to generally accepted
accounting principles applicable to public institutions engaged only in business-type
activities adopted by the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB). During the
year ended June 30, 2004, the College implemented GASB Statement No. 35, which
prescribes a new reporting mode! for public colleges within the reporting guidelines of
GASB Statement No. 34, as amended by GASB Statement No. 37. The College also
implemented GASB Statement No. 38, which prescribes new and revised note

disclosures.

A.

Nature of Operations

Barton Community College is a modern comprehensive community college
authorized by Kansas House Bill #893-1963 and approved by the State
Superintendent of Education in July 1965. The institution offers a multi-faceted
curriculum for a student population of approximately 5,200 full-time equivalent
students annually. Presently, about one-third of the students attend classes on the
main campus. The other two-thirds are enrolled at one of a number of off campus
sites operated in the six surrounding counties, as well as, in or near the cities of
Salina and Junction City, Kansas.

Reporting Entity

The College is a special purpose government that is governed by a separately
elected board of trustees. It is legally separate and fiscally independent of other
state and local governments. The financial reporting entity, as defined by
Government Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") Statement 14, “The Financial
Reporting Entity”, consists of the primary government, organizations for which the
primary government is financially accountable and other organizations for which the
nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such
that exclusion could cause the financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.
Accordingly, the financial statements include the accounts of all agencies of Barton
Community Coliege, as the primary government.

The Foundation is a legally separate, tax-exempt component unit of the College.
The Foundation maintains and administers the resources available for College
projects, equipment and scholarships. The revenue is generated by beguests, gifts
and private contributions. This money is expended based upon the requirements
established by the donor. Although the College does not control the timing or
amount of receipts from the Foundation, the majority of resources, or incomes
thereon, which the Foundation holds and invests, are restricted to the activities of
the College by the donors. Because these restricted resources held by the
Foundation can only be used by, or for the benefit of, the College, the Foundation is
considered a component unit of the College. Scholarships, grants and gifts totaling
$210,574 and expenditure reimbursements of $245,876 were provided to the
College during the year.

The Foundation is a not-for-profit corporation under Internal Revenue Code Section
501(c) (3), organized in 1969 for the purpose of promoting and fostering the
educational and cultural interests of Barton Community College. FThe Foundation
reports its financial results under Financiai Accounting Standard Board (FASB)
Statements. As such, certain revenue recognition criteria and presentation features
are different from GASB revenue recognition criteria and presentation features. No
modifications have been made to the Foundaticn's financial information in the
College’s financial report for these differences. The component unit's financial data
has, however, been aggregated into like categories for presentation purposes.
Separately issued audited financial statements for the Foundation may be obtained
from the College’s administrative office.
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

C.

Basis of Presentation and Accounting

The financial statements include a statement of net assets; a statement of
revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets; and a statement of cash flows.

A statement of net assets provides information about the assets, liabilities, and net
assets of the College at the end of the year. Assetls and liabilities are classified as
either current or non-current. Net assets are classified according to external donor
restrictions or availability of assets to satisfy College obligations. Invested in capital
assets net of related debt represents the net value of capital assets less the debt
incurred to acquire or construct the asset. Non-expendable restricted net assets
are gifts that have been received for endowment purposes, the corpus of which
cannot be expended. Expendable restricted net assets represents grants,
contracts, gifts, and other resources that have been externally restricted for specific
purposes. Unrestricted net assets include all other net assets, including those that
have been designated by management to be used for other than general operating
purposes.

A statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets provides
information about the College's financial activities during the year. Revenues and
expenditures are classified as either operating or non-operating, and all changes in
net assets are reported, including capital contrbutions and additions to
endowments. Generally, revenues generated by the College for instruction and
public service, such as property taxes and state appropriations, are not generated
from operations and are considered to be non-operating revenues.

A statement of cash flows provides information about the College's sources and
uses of cash and cash equivalents during the year. Increases and decreases in
cash and cash equivalents are classified as operating, non-capital financing, capital
and related financing, or investing.

For financial reporting purposes, the College is considered a special-purpose
government engaged only in business-type activities, Accordingly, the financial
statements of the College are presented using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred,
regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Properly taxes are
recoghized in the year in which they are levied. State appropriations are
recoghized as revenue in the year in which the appropriation is first made available
for use. Grants and donations are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility
requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the
College's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as
they are needed.

The College follows FASB Statements and Interpretations issued on or before
November 30, 1989; Accounting Principles Board Opinions; and Accounting
Research Bulletins, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB
pronouncements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Thg College considers unrestricted and temporally restricted funds that are highly
liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash and

cash equivalents. This would include dividend and savings accounts, and
certificates of deposit or short term investments. Cash contributions that are
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

restricted by the donor for long-term purposes are not included in the definitions of
cash even though the funds are invested in short term liquid investments. The
College does not include in the definition of cash, Title HHl Challenge Grant monies
which were restricted from spending until 2010.

E. Deposits and Investments

Kansas statutes authorize the College to invest in certain specified securities,
including time deposits, repurchase agreements and U.S. Government cbligations.
The College accounts for its investments at fair value in accordance with GASB
Statement No. 31, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments
and for External Investment Pools”, if applicable. Changes in unrealized gain (loss)
on the carrying value of investments are reported as a component of investment
income in the statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets.

F. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consist of tuition and fee charges to students and auxiiary
enterprise services provided to students, faculty and staff. Accounts receivable
also include amounts due from the Federal government, state and local
governments (including property taxes) or private sources, in connection with
reimbursement of allowable expenditures made pursuant to the College’s grants
and contracts. Accounts receivable are recorded net of estimated uncollectible
amounts. The allowance for uncollectible amounts is maintained at a level that, in
managements judgment, is adequate to absorb the losses inherent to student
services. The allowance accounts are recorded at actual cost and reduced by any
charge — offs or net recoveries.

Property taxes altach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes
are levied on November 1 and are due and payable at that time. First half taxes
are delinquent after Decernber 20 and second half taxes after May 10. Previous to
2004, second half taxes were due by June 20.

Collection of current year property tax by the County Treasurer is not completed,
apportioned nor distributed to the various subdivisions unfil the succeeding year,
such procedure being in conformity with governing state statues. For budget
purposes, current year property taxes receivable are not available as a resource
that can be used to finance the current year operations of the College. However,
as previously stated for financial statement purposes under GASB 34, property
taxes are properly accrued and recognized in the year in which they are levied.

It is not practicable to apportion delinguent taxes held by the County Treasurer at

the end of the audit period and, further, the amounts thereof are not material in
relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

G. Inventories

Inventories, consisting mainly of new and used text-books, school supplies and soft
goods, are valued at the lower of cost or market using the first-in, first-out method
of accounting.
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

H.

Other Assets

Debt issuance costs pertaining to the certificates of participation have been
capitalized and are being amortized by use of the straight-line method over the life
of the issue. Debt issue costs are presented net of amortization. Prior to GASB
34 changes, only the portion of debt issuance costs allocated to the auxiliary
enterprise funds had been capitalized and annually amortized.

Capital Assets

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $5,000 or more are
reported at historical cost or estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are
reported at fair market value as of the date received. Additions, improvements and
other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are
capitalized. Routine repairs and maintenance are charged to operating expense in
the year in which the expense is incurred. Depreciation on all assets is provided on
the straight-line basis over the folfowing estimated useful lives:

Vehicles 5 Years
Machinery & Equipment 20-40 Years
Library Materials 80 Years
Buildings 80 Years
Improvements 20-40 Years
infrastructure 10-80 Years

The Foundation has a collection of art works presented for public exhibition and
education that is being preserved for future generations. The proceeds from sales
of any pieces of the collection are used to purchase other acquisitions. The
collection is not depreciated as part of capital assets.

GASB 34 required the College to report and depreciate new infrastructure assets
effective with the beginning of the year ended June 30, 2003. infrastructure assets
include sireets, sidewalks, parking lots, the water system and the sewer system.
Neither their historical cost nor the related depreciation had been reported in prior
year's financial statements. The retroactive reporting of infrastructure is subject to
an extended implementation period and is first effective for fiscal years ending in
2006. The College elected to implement the general provisions of GASB 34 and the
retroactive infrastructure provisions in the year ended June 30, 2003,

Compensated Absences
The liability and expense incurred for employee vacation pay are recorded as
accrued vacation payable in the statements of net assets, and as a component of

compensation and benefit expense in the statements of revenues, expenses and
changes in net assets.

The College policy regarding compensated absences is detailed in Note 7.

Retirement Plan

The College has a defined benefit pension plan, as explained in Note 6.
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

L.

Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt includes (a) principal amounts of certificates of participation,
Kansas Board of Regents loan payable and capital lease obligations; {b) other
liabilities that will not be paid within the next fiscal year.

Net Assets
The College’s net assets are classified as follows:

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt. This represents the College's total
investment in capital assets, net of cutstanding debt obligations related to those
capital assets. To the extent debt has been incurred but not yet expended for
capital assets, such amounts are not included as a component of invested in capital
assets, net of related debt.

Restricted Net Assefs — Expendable: Restricted expendable net assets include
resources in which the College is legally or contractually obligated to spend
resources in accordance with restrictions imposed by external third parties.

Restricted MNet Assefs — Nonexpendable: Nonexpendable restricted net assets
consist of endowment and similar type funds in which donors or other outside
sources have stipulated, as a condition of the gift instrument, that the principal is to
be maintained inviolate and in perpetuity, and invested for the purpose of producing
present and future income, which may either be expended or added to principal.

Unrestricted Net Assetfs: Unrestricted net assets represent resources derived from
student tuition and fees, federal and state funding, property taxes, and sales and
services of educational departments and auxiliary enterprises. These resources
are used for transactions relating to the educational and general operations of the
College and may be used at the discretion of the governing board to meet current
expenses for any purpose. These resources also include auxiliary enterprises,
which are substantially self-supporting activities that provide services for students,
faculty and staff.

When an expense is incurred that can be paid using either restricted or unrestricted
sources, the College's policy is to first apply the expense towards restricted
resources, and then towards unrestricted resources.

Classification of Revenues

The College has classified its revenues as either operating or non-operating
revenues according to the following criteria:

Operating revenues:  Operating revenues include activities that have the
characteristics of exchange transactions, such as (1) student tuition and fees, net of
scholarship discounts and allowances, (2) sales and services of auxiliary
enterprises, net of scholarship discounts and allowances, {(3) most Federal, state
and local grants and contracts, and (4) interest on institutional student loans.

Non-operating revenues: Non-operating revenues include activities that have the
characteristics of non-exchange transactions, such as contributions, state
appropriations, property taxes, investment income and other revenue sources thaf
are defined as non-operating revenues by GASB No. 9, Reporting Cash Flows of
Proprietary and Nonexpendable Trust Funds and Governmental Entities That Use
Proprietary Fund Accounting, and GASE No. 34, such as investment income.
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BARTON COMMUNITY CCLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Summary of Significant Accounting Pelicies, continued

0.

Income Taxes

Barton Community College is a local governmental entity not subject to taxation,
including income taxes, by other governmental entities, under the constitution of the
United States of America.

The Foundation is a charitable organization exempt from income taxes under
Section 501 {c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 as amended.

Budgets and Budgetary Comparisons

Applicable Kansas statutes require that budgets be legally adopted for all funds on
an 18-month basis, unless exempted by a specific statute. Al budgets are
prepared utilizing the modified accrual basis further modified by the encumbrance
method of accounting — that is, commitments, such as purchase orders and
confracts, in addition to disbursements and accounts payable are recorded as
expenditures.

In preparing an 18-month budget, the remaining taxes from the levy of the
preceding calendar year are recognized as an asset. All revenues and
expenditures are estimated on an 18-month basis. The tax levy required fo finance
the budget is on a calendar-year basis.

Criginal appropriations are modified by supplemental appropriations and transfers
among budget categories. The Board of Trustees approves all significant changes.
All unencumbered appropriations {legal budget expenditure authority) lapse at
year-end.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
may differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts presented in the prior year comparative statements have been
rectassified to conform to the current year's presentation. In previously issued
financial statements the Foundation was combined with the College. 2008 was the
first year the Foundation was presented separately from the College.

Deposits and Investments

College

K.S.A. 8-1401 establishes the depositories which may be used by the Government, The statute
requires banks eligible to hold the Government's funds have a main or branch bank in the county in
which the Government is located or in an adjoining county if such institution has been designated
as an official depository and the banks provide an acceptable rate of return on funds. In addition
K.S.A. 8-1402 requires banks to pledge securities for deposits in excess of FDIC coverage. The

College has no other policies that would further limit interest rate risk.
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

NOTES TC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Deposits and Investments, continued

K.S.A. 12-1675 limits the Government's investment of idle funds to time deposits, open accounts
and certificates of deposit with allowable financial institutions; U.S. Government securities;
temporary notes; no-fund warrants; repurchase agreements; and the Kansas Municipal Investment
Pool. The Government has no investment policy that would further limit its investment choices.

Concentration of Credit Risk: State statutes place no limit on the amount the Government may
invest in any one issuer as long as the investments are adequately secured under K.5.A. 9-1402
and 9-1405.

Custodial Credit Risk for Deposits: Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of bank failure,
the College’s deposits may not be returned to it. State statutes require the Government’s deposits
in financial institutions to be entirely covered by Federal Depository insurance or by collateral held
under a joint custody receipt issued by a bank within the State of Kansas, the Federal Reserve
Bank of Kansas City or the Federal Home Loan Bank of Topeka, except during designated "peak
periods” when required coverage is 50%. The College has not designated a "peak period”. All
deposits were legally secured at June 30, 2011

At June 30, 2011 the College’s deposits consisted of demand deposit accounts, money market
accounts and cerificates of deposit. The carrying amount of the College deposits was $17,948,225
and the bank balance was $18,221,978. Approximately 93% of the bank balance was held by three
banks resulting in a concentration of credit risk. The difference between the carrying amount and
the bank balance consists of outstanding checks and deposits in transit. Of the bank balance,
$1,704,403 was covered by FDIC Insurance; $15,517,575 was collateralized by pledged securities
held under joint custody receipts issued by a third-party bank in the College’s name. The third-
party holding the pledged securities is independent of the pledging bank. The pledged securities
are held under a tri-party custodial agreement signed by all three parties; the College, the pledging
bank, and the independent third-party bank holding the pledged securities.

Custodial Credit Risk for Investmenis. For an investment, this is the risk that, in the event of the
failure of the issuer or counterparty, the Government will not be able to recover the value of its
investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an cutside party. State statutes
require investments to be adequately secured. As of June 30, 2011 the College had no
investments.

Foundation

Restricted Investments: The Foundation has recorded a portion of its investments as long-term
due to restrictions placed by either the donor or granting agency. As of June 30, 2011 and 2010,
the Foundation has received $2,526,747 and $2 383,333, respectively, in cash and stock
contributions that are permanently restricted by the donor. The various donors have specified that
the donation must remain intact, but the investment income can be spent on scholarships. The fair
market value of these permanently restricted donations was $3,105,954 and $2,586,323,
respectively, at June 30, 2011 and 2010. Furthermore, the Foundation had $1,248 670, in the Title
i Challenge Grant Investment account at June 30, 2008. Per the grant agreement, these funds
became available for use in 2010. Therefore, these funds were transferred to other accounts
maintained by the Foundation during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2010,

Investments are stated at fair market value and consist of money market funds, mutual funds,
stocks, and bonds as follows:
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Deposits and Investments, continued

Foundation Investments:

Money Market

Equity Funds

Common Stocks

Government Obligations

Non Governmental Obligations

Total

Investment refurn is summarized below:

Dividend and Investment income
Net Realized and Unrealized Gains {L.osses)
Investment Fees

Total

Dividend and Investment Income
Net Realized and Unrealized Gains
Investment Fees

Total

2011 2010

$ 316,052 238,136

1,267,034 859,421

1,895,677 1,360,690

891,351 1,178,576

736,986 728,213

$ 5,107,100 4,365,036

2011
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
55,874 65,193 121,087
361,664 421,870 783,634
(14,497) - (14,497)
403,041 487 163 890,204
2010
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restrictad Total

79,708 53,201 132,909
232,890 115,610 348,500
(15117) - (15,117)
297,481 168,811 466,292

The investment return has been allocated between unrestricted and temporarily restricted based on
the donor's explicit stipulation. The information to separate realized gains and losses from
unrealized gains and losses is not available from the Foundation's audited financial statements.
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

3. Capital Assets

Following are the changes in capital assets for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010:

College
Beginning Ending
Balance Balance
July 1, 2010 Increase Decrease June 30, 2011

Land $ 678,800 - - 678,800
Improvements 279,186 - - 279,186
Infrastructure 843,340 - - 843,340
Buildings 18,753,387 - - 18,753,387
Machinery and Equipment 1,864,756 101,932 2,066,688
Vehicles 977,783 94,534 (71,000) 1,001,287
Library Books 1,172,594 9,644 - 1,182,238
Construction-in-Progress 34,615 1,610,192 - 1,644,807

Totai 24,704,441 1,816,302 {71,000) 26,449,743
L.ess: Accumulated Depreciation
Land - - - .
Improvements 277,294 9,758 - 287,052
Infrastructure 783,688 19,469 - 803,157
Buildings 5,781,594 298,025 - 6,079,619
Machinery and Equipment 821,207 149,970 - 9777
Vehicles 655,392 99,131 (69,000) 685,523
Library Books 873,594 7,836 - 881,430

Total §,192,769 584,189 (83,000) 9,707,958

MNet Assets $ 15,611,672 1,232,113 {2,000} 16,741,785

Foundation

Land 94,000 - - 494,000
Art Collection 598,159 8,529 - 608,688
Book Collection 123,770 - - 123,770

Totai 815,929 8,529 - 824,458
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Land - - - .
Art Collection - - - -
Book Cotllection - - . -

Total - . - -

Net Assets 815,029 8,529 - 824,458
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JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

College
Beginning Ending
Balance Balance

July 1, 2009 Increase Decrease June 30, 2010
Land 5 678,800 - - 678,800
Improvements 279,186 - - 279,186
Infrastructure 843,340 843,340
Buiidings 18,753,387 - - 18,753,387
Machinery and Equipment 1,861,501 135,449 {32,184) 1,964,756
Vehicles 856,592 148,653 (27,482) 977,763
Library Books 1,155,616 16,978 - 1,172,694
Construction-in-Progress - 34,615 - 34,615
Total 24,428,422 335,695 (£9,676) 24,704 441

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Land - - . -
Improvemenis 267,894 9,400 - 277,204
Infrastructure 764,219 19,469 - 783,688
Buildings 5,483,567 258,025 - 5,781,692
Machinery and Equipment 700,260 134,467 (13,521) 821,206
Vehicles 569,402 89,814 {3,822) 655,394
Library Books 829,154 44,440 873,594
Total 8,614,496 595,615 (17,343) 9,192,768
$ 16,813,926 (259,920} {42,333} 15,511,673

Foundation

Land 3 24,000 - - 94,000
Art Collection 568,159 - - 508,159
Bogok Collection 123,770 - - 123,770
Totals 815,929 - - 815,929

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Land - - - -
Art Coliection - - - -

Boak Coliection - - -

Totals - - - R
Net Assets 3 815,929 - - 815,829
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Lease Obligations

The College had one operating lease at June 30, 2011and 2010 for a building located in Junction
City used as an educational site. The capital leases for June 30, 2011 and 2010 are as follows: a
lease for three Ford Taurus Autos and two Ford Maxt Vans dated 01-28-05 for 60 months, a lease
for an International 46 Passenger Bus dated 8-15-06 for 60 months and a lease for a Canon Copy
Machine dated 10-06-08 for 48 months. Capital lease contracts evolve into ownership as the lease
amounts are paid in full.

Future minimum lease payments for capitalized leases and aggregate minimum rental payments
under the operating lease agreements that have an initial non-cancelable lease term in excess of
one year are as follows:

June 30, 2011

Capital Operating
l.eases Leases
Year Ended
June 30, 2012 3 6,658 59,460
June 30, 2013 1,262 59,400
June 30, 2014 59,400
June 30, 2015 - 49,400
June 30, 2016 “ 59,400
There After - 118,800
Tetal Minimum Lease Payments 7,920 415,800
Less Amount Representing Interest 724 -
Present Value of Future
Minimum Capital Lease Payments L 7,196 415,800
June 30, 2010
Capital Operating
Leases Leases
Year Ended
June 30, 2011 $ 30,282 59,400
June 30, 2012 6,658 59,400
June 30, 2013 1,262 59,400
June 30, 2014 - 59,400
June 30, 2015 - 59,400
There After - 178,200
Total Minimum Lease Payments 38,202 475,200
Less Amount Representing Interest 1,976 -
Present Value of Future
Minimum Capital Lease Payments 3 36,226 475,200
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5. Long-Term Debt

Balance Isstied Principal Balance intarest Due Within
Certificales of Participation 07/01110 {Refunded) Payments 0673011 Paid One Year

Ng. 11: Refunding COP 8
issued 05/11/2004
for S years

Avg Int Rate 3.00%-3.50% 8 985,000 - 885,000 - 17,238 -

No. 12: Refunding COP 10
issued 05/01/2008
for 24 Years

Avg int Rate 4.10%-4.50% 2,355,000 - 85,000 2,270,000 98,348 80,000

Na. 13 Construction
issued 12/01/08
for 28 Years

Avg Int Rale 4.40%-5.25% 4,590,000 - - 4,590,000 231,017 -

No. 14: Construction
issusd 11/42/09
for 8 Years

Avg Int Rate 4.58% 1,137 185 - 130,326 1,006,859 50,670 136,146

State of Kansas Loan Payable
Avg Int Rate 0.00%

For 8 Years 975,000 - 162,500 812,500 - 162,500

10,042,185 - 1,362,826 8,672,359 387,173 388,646

Capitalized Leases 36,226 - 28,030 7,196 1,357 6,077

$ 10,078,411 - 1,391 856 8,686,665 398,530 394,723

Balance issuad Principat Balance {nlerast Due Within
Certificates of Parlicipation 07/01/09 {Refundad) FPayments 0630110 Paid Cnhe Year

No. 11, Refunding COP 8
issued 05/11/2004
for 5 years

Avg Inl Rate 3.00%-3.50% $ 995,000 - 10,000 986,000 34,650 985,000

No. 12: Refunding COP 10
issuad 05/01/2005
for 24 Years

Avg Int Rate 4.10%-4.50% 2,435,000 - 80,000 2,355,000 101,249 85,000

No. 13: Construclion
issuad 12/01/08
for 28 Years

Avg inl Rate 4.40%-5.25% 4,580,000 - - 4,580,000 231,019 -

No. 14: Construction
issued 11/12/08
for B Years

Avg Int Rate 4.58% - 1,200,000 62,815 1,137 185 27,633 130,215

State of Kansas Loan Payable
for B Years

Ava Int Rate 0.00% 1,137,500 - 162,500 975,000 - 162,500

8,157,500 1,200,000 315,315 10,042,185 394,559 1,362,715

Capitalized Leases 73,115 - 36,889 36,226 1,961 30,282

$ 8,230,615 1,200,000 352,204 10,078,411 396,512 1,392,897
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B. Schedule of Maturities, Excluding Capital Leases:
Year Ended
June 30, 2011 June 30, 2010
Principal Interest Principal Interest
Year Ending
June 30, 2011 $ - - 1,362,715 397,286
June 30, 2012 388,646 371,037 388,758 370,926
June 30, 2013 395,078 361,454 395,078 361,454
June 30, 2014 406,693 351,577 406,693 351,577
June 30, 2015 418,615 338,092 418,615 338,002
June 30, 2016 430,858 330,049 - -
Thereafter 6,639,468 3,497 491 8,777,715 3,827,799
Total $ 8,679,358 5,249,700 9,749,572 5,647,134

Beginning in 1985, the College changed its primary debt financing from General Obligation and
Revenue Bonds to Cerificates of Participation. These certificates are long-term leases with the
option of acquiring title to the property at any regular payment date essentially by paying the
remaining principal amount plus accrued interest to date.

At June 30, 2011and 2010, there were no general obligation or revenue bonds ouistanding.

Three Certificates of Participation were outstanding at June 30, 2011 and four were outstanding
June 30, 2010. Certificate of Participation No. 8 was issued as a refunding issue, No. 9 was issued
to finance the Kirkman Activity Center addition and No. 10 was issued to finance the construction of
the Student Suites Housing. Certificate No. 11 was issued during 2004 to refund certificate No. 8,
primarily providing a lower interest rate. Certificate No. 12 was issued during 2005 to refinance
certificate No. 10 for a lower interest rate. Ceriificate No. 13 was issued December 1, 2008 for
remodeling and improvements fo the Library and the Technical Building. Certificate No, 14 was
issued November 25, 2009 for construction of a new track and soccer field.

The portion of Certificate of Participation No. 11, and before that, No. 8, pertaining to the Shafer Art
Gallery, consists of an interest only payment until August 1, 2010, when a final balloon principal
payment of $985,000.00 is due. Interest payments are being paid out of the General Fund. The
Foundation previously agreed to make a portion of the final balloon principal payment of
$900,000.00. During March of 2010 the Foundation paid the College $1,021,071, which
represented the $900,000 as promised plus accrued interest. The college remains liable for the
final payment. Hence, long-term debt shown on the Statement of Net Assets includes all of
Certificate of Participation No. 11 for 2010. In addition, the Shafer Art Gailery is included in “‘Capital
Assets, being Depreciated” on the Statement of Net Assets, for which the entire proceeds of the
certificate of participation were used. The College has title to this building and all other buildings

and equipment on campus. The Coliege made the final payment on Certificate of Participation No.
11 during July 2010.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, the College entered into a non-interest bearing Loan
Agreement with the Kansas Board of Regents in an amount not to exceed $1,300,000. This
agreement is known as the Post-Secondary Educational Institution (PEl Infrastructure
tmprovement Program Loan Agreement. The proceeds were used to renovate the Library.

Defined Benefit Pension Plan

Plan Description - All employees of Barion Community College meeting KPERS requirements
participate in the Kansas Public Employees Retirement System (KPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit pension plan as provided by K.S.A. 74-4801, et seq. KPERS provides
retirement  benefits, disability income benefits and death benefits.
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Defined Benefit Pension Plan, continued

Kansas law establishes and amends benefit provisions. KPERS issues a publicly available
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That
report may be obtained by writing to KPERS (611 South Kansas Avenue, Suite 100, Topeka, KS
66603-3803) or by calling 1-888-275-5737.

Funding Policy — K.S.A. 74-4919 establishes the KPERS member-employee contribution rate at 4%
of covered salary. Member-employees’ contributions are withheld by their employer and paid to
KPEIRS, according to the provisions of Section 414(h} of the Internal Revenue Code. The State of
Kansas is required to contribute the remaining amount necessary to achieve the actuarially
determined contribution rate. Kansas currently contributes 9.17% of covered payroll. These
contribution requirements are established by KPERS and are pericdically revised. A new funding
policy was established to take effect July 1, 2009 that would change the required member-
employee rate from 4% to 6% for new hires unless they were employed by a previous KPERS
employer.

The payroll for employees covered by the System for the year ended June 30, 2011 was
$12,534,435; the total gross payroll was.$15,024,956; and June 30, 2010 the payroll for covered
employees was $11,907,226; the total gross payroll was $14,275,685.

The contribution requirement for the year ended June 30, 2011 was $1,679,228 which consisted of
$1,149,408 from the College and $528,820 from employees; these contributions represented an
aggregate of 9.17% and 4.00% or 6.00% of covered payroll, respectively. The contribution
requirement for the year ended June 30, 2010 was $1,508,277, which consisted of $1,020,449 from
the College and $487 828 from employees; these contributions represented an aggregate of 8.57%
and 4.00% or 8% of covered payroll, respectively.

Membership in KPERS is mandatory for all employees in covered positions. College employees in
a KPERS covered position become members on their first day of employment. The requirements
for a covered position are (1) position is not temporary (2) position is not seasonal (3) position
requires at least 630 hours of work per year and (4) posilion is covered by social security.
Substantially all employees of Barton Community College are required to participate in the System.
Employees may retire with full benefits at age 65 with 1 year of service credit, age 62 with 10 years
of service credit, or any age when the employees combined age and years of service are equal to
or greater than 85. Employees may retire with reduced benefits as early as age 55, if they have at
least 10 years of credited service. A reduction factor of 0.2 percent is applied for each month they
are between the age of 80 and 82, plus (+) 0.8 percent for each month they are between the ages
of 565 and 80. Retirement benefits are calculated using formulas that are set by State Law. The
formulas take in- to account the member's final average salary, years of service and a statutory
multiplier. Final average salary is the higher of a four-year average or a three-year final average
salary. Benefits fully vest on reaching 10 years of service

The system also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by State statute.

Compensated Absences

All 12-month employees of Barton Community College, such as the executive, 12-month faculty,

hourly and exempt personnel are entitled to vacation time under the following schedule;

a. Executive personnet: 13.33 hours per month (20 days per year} and a maximum of 40
days of vacation may he accumulated.

b. 12-Month Faculty — Barton Campus: Under 5 years of service - 8.00 hours per month (12
days per year), 5 or more years of service -~ 11,33 hours per month (17 days per year)
and a maximum of 24 days of vacation may be accumulated.

c. 12-Month Faculty — Fort Riley Campus : 20.00 hours per month {30 days per year) and a
maximum of 30 days of vacation may be accumulated.

25



BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Compensated Absences, continued

d. Hourly personnel: Under 5 years of service — 6.67 hours per month (10 days per year), 5
or mere years of service — 10 hours per month (15 days per year) and a maximum of 20
days of vacation may be accumulated,

e. Exempt personnel; Under 5 years of service — 8.00 hours per month (12 days per year), 5
or more years of service — 11.33 hours per month {17 days per year) and a maximum of
24 days of vacation may be accumulated.

Amounts accrued at June 30, 2011 tofaled $590,319 and June 30, 2010 totaled $582,789.
Employee Benefits

Barton Community College offers numerous employee benefits to all full-time employees. Those
benefits are College sponsored family health insurance premiums (the difference between the
amount funded by the College), dependent care, medical expense reimbursement, and/or Cancer
and/or Accident Insurance premiums.

Health/Dental Insurance — Group health/dentat insurance is available to full-time employees subject
to the availability of funds. The College pays the monthly premium for a singie plan in full for
employees that are non-smoking. If a family plan is desired, the employee pays the difference
between the cost funded by the College and that of a family plan.

Flexible Benefit Plan — The flexible benefit plan is a fringe benefit package established by the
College that allows the employee to pay for a select group of fringe benefits, using before-tax
dollars. Those benefits are College sponsored family health insurance premiums (the difference
between a single policy and a family policy), dependent care, medical expense reimbursement,
andfor Cancer and/for Accident Insurance premiums.

Life Insurance — The College provides a term life insurance poficy for full-ttme employees. The
College pays the entire premium. The amount of coverage is as follows: $20,000 up to age 65,
$13,000 to age 70, 9,000 to age 75, and $6,000 at age 75 and older.

KPERS - All employees of the College meeting KPERS requirements participate in the Kansas
Public Employees Retirement System. Employees contribute 4% of their salary, which is deducted
from their check each month. See Note 6.

403(b) Plan — The College provides a “tax-sheltered annuity pian’ to eligible employees, pursuant
to Code Section 403(b) of the Internal Revenue Code. The 403(b) Plan is a single-employer plan,

Sick Leave — Employees are eligible for sick leave benefits according to the following criteria:

a. Executive Staff - 8 hours per fulf month of employment and a maximum of 960 hours may
be accumulated.

b. Faculty — 8 hours per full month of employment and a maximum of 980 hours may be
accumulated.

C. Exempt Staff-Full-time exempt staff employees accrue 8 hours per full month of
employment, %-time exempt staff employees accrue 6 hours per full month of
employment, 1/2-time exempt staff employees accrue 4 hours per full month of
employment. A maximum of 960 hours may be accumulated.

d. Hourly Staff — Fufl-time hourly employees accrue 8 hours per full month of empioyment.
Part-time hourly employees accrue .0462 hours per each hour worked. A maximum of 960
hours may be accumulated.

Employees are not paid for unused sick leave upon termination of employment except for those
employees qualifying for early retirement. A qualified early retiree will be paid for accumulated sick
leave at a rate of the retiree's average base salary for the last 4 years of employment times (X) ¥

26



10,

1.

12

13.

BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010

Employee Benefits, continued

the number of accumuilated sick days up to $100 per day. Accordingly, sick pay is charged to
expenditures when taken. No provision has been made in the financial statements for unused sick
leave.

Paid Holidays —~ The following are established holidays for the College: Martin Luther King Day,
Spring Break (2 days), Good Friday and the following Monday, Memaorial Day, Independence Day,
Labor Day, Thanksgiving and the Wednesday before and the following Friday, 10 working days for
Christmas break in accordance with the academic calendar. Full time employees receive 2 days of
personal leave per year.

Due to the unigue teaching and operational schedule at Fort Riley, a holiday schedule for Fort Riley
personnel is published annually at the beginning of each fiscal year.

Early Retirement Program

Prior to July 1, 2008 the College provided an early retirement program for certain eligible
employees. Those eligible under the program received benefits for up to 5 years. Eligible
employees received health insurance coverage (single membership} equal to that of a full-time
employee from the time the employee chose to take early retirement and will continue until the
early retirement employee reaches age B5. Eligible employees received continuation of the
“College Group Life Insurance Coverage”. The College provided payment for the accrued Vacation
Leave as ouflined in the Vacation Leave procedure. Additionally, payment was provided for
accrued sick leave at the rate of the retiree’s average base salary calculated as a daily rate for the
fast four years of employment times {X) % the number of accrued sick days, up to $100 per day.
The College also provides annual payments equating to 11% of the retiree's average base salary
for the four highest years of employment at the College. Per GASE Statement No. 47 the College
recognized a liability and expense for voluntary termination benefits when the offer was accepted
and the amount could be estimated. Effective July 1, 2008 this program was terminated for any
future retiree's, but will continue for eligible retiree's already in the program at that time. Payments
for the 7 retired employees under this plan were $40,918 for the year ended June 30, 2011 and for
the 7 retired employees payments were $39,920 for year ended June 30, 2010,

Other Post Employment Benefits

Under the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act {COBRA), the College makes health
care benefits available to eligible former employees and eligible dependents. Certain requirements
are outlined by the federal government for this coverage. The premium is paid in full by the
insured. There is no cost to the College under this program.

Compliance with Kansas Statutes

No cash basis or budget violations were noted for the years ending June 30, 2011 or 2010.
Compliance with Federal Regulations

There were no instances of noncempliance noted for the years ending June 30, 2011 or 2010.
Beneficial Interest in Remainder Trust

Foundation

The Foundation was named as a 20% beneficiary of two trusts which own farmland and a small
amount of cash. The trust documents state that the farmland should remain in the trusts untit
twenty years and nine months after the death of the last survivor. The last survivor passed away
on August 14, 2000 and therefore, the trusts will continue untit 2021. The Foundation's interests in
these trusts are recorded in the financial statements at 20% of the fair market value of the farmland
and cash. The amount recorded as a beneficial interest of these trusts was $94,384 and $89,964
as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.
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Beneficial Interest in Remainder Trust continued

The Foundation was named a 50% beneficiary of a trust that contains cash and marketable
securities. The income earned by the trust's assets is distributed to five beneficiaries and then,
upon the death of the last income beneficiary, a portion of the trust corpus will be distributed to the
Foundation. The Foundation has recorded its respective interest in the trust based on the fair
market value of the investments at year end. The amount recorded as a beneficial interest of this
trust at June 30, 2011 and 2010 is $355,770 and $294,255, respectively.

Unconditional Promises to Give

Foundation

included in "Unconditional Promises to Give" are pledges for the following purposes:

2011 2010
Fine Arts Building Renovation $ 15,000 -
Frank Jd Dome Endowment 2,000 -

Unconditional Promises to Give

Before Allowance for Uncollectible Pledges 17,000 -
Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Pledges - -
Net unconditional Promises to Give $ 17,000 -

Ptedges Due In: 2011 2010
Less than One Year $ 7,000 -
One to Five Years 10,000 -
Total Pledges Due $ 17,000 -

In addition to the Unconditional Promises to Give reported above, the Foundation received the

following Conditional Promises to Give, which are not recognized as an asset in the Statements of
Financial Position:

2011 2010

Promises to Give Conditional upon Continued Employment at

Barton Community College $ 1,004 1,650
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15. Tempeorarily Restricted Net Assets
Foundation

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following specific purposes:

2011 2010

Scholarships and Program Enhancements $ 1,412,591 914,275
Gifts and Grants 15,253 13,795
Library 35,290 29,241
Vocational Education 1,240 1,028
Friends of the Gallery 18,790 18,828
Fine Arts Building 90,591 -
Cohen Center 189,328 165,840
Wesley Assessment Center 49,307 40,856
Library Renovation 5,782 88,744
AAC Enhancements 5,337 52,214
Other Various Restrictions 9,879 8,339

Total $ 1,833,388 1,333,158

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restrictions
specified by the donor. The net assets released were from the following restrictions:

2011 2010
Schelarships and Program Enhancements 3 21,430 29,901
Gifts and Grants 1,850 2,065
Library Renovation 83,562 153,039
ACC Enhancements 46,877 -
Other Various Restrictions - 205
Total $ 153,819 185,210
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Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Foundation

Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by the donor for the following purposes:

2011 2009
Scholarships and Educational Pregrams/Enhancements § 2,978,801 2,767,552
Artwork Collection 606,688 598,159
Book Collection 123,970 123,770
Total $ 3,709,559 3,489 481

The income generated from the investment of endowment principal is to be spent on scholarships
and educational programs or enhancements, per the donor.

Fair Value Measurements

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 820, Fair
Value Measurements and Disclosures, establishes the framework for measuring fair value. That
framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority o unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements}. The three levels of fair value hierarchy under FASB
ASC 820 are described below:

Level 1 Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 Observabie inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as guoted prices for simitar assets
or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are
cbservable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantiaily the
full-term of the assets or liabilities.

Level 3 Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities.

The asset's or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the
lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation technigues
used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

Following is a description of the inputs and valuation methodologies used for assets measured at
fair value on a recurring basis. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at June
30, 2011 and 2010.

Common stock, non-governmental obligations and government obligations are valued at the
closing price reported on the active market on which the individual securities are traded. Equity
funds are valued at net asset value of the shares held by the plan af year end.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative
of net realizable vaiue or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although Barton County
Community College Foundation helieves its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent
with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the
fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the
reporting date.
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Fair Value Measurements, continued

June 30, 2011
Fair Value Measurements Using

Significant
Quoted Prices in Other Significant
Active Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assesis Inputs Inputs
{ Level i ) { LevelZ ) {( leveil ) Total

Investments held by the Foundation

Equity Funds 1,267,034 1,267,034
Common Stocks 1,895,677 1,895,677
Government Obligations 891,351 891,351
Non-governmental Obligatichs 736,986 736,086
Totai Investments held by the
Foundation 4,791,048 4,791,048
Investments held by Remainder
Trusts
Equity Funds $ 345,788 - - 345,788
June 30, 2010
Fair Value Measurements Using
Significant
Quoted Prices in Cther Significant
Active Markets for Observable Unobservable
ldentical Assests inputs Inputs
( Levell ) { Level2 ) ( Level3) Total
Investments held by the Foundation
Equity Funds $ 859,421 - - 859,421
Common Stocks 1,366,690 - - 1,360,690
Government Obligations 1,178,576 - - 1,178,576
Non-governmental Obligations 728,213 - - 728,213
Total Investments held by the
Foundation $ 4,126,900 - - 4,126,500
Investments held by Remainder
Trusts
Equity Funds $ 286,292 - - 286,292

The carrying values of cash, receivables, accounts payable and accrued liabilities approximate
their fair values due to the relatively short periods to maturity of these items or because they are
receivable or payable on demand.

The fair value of the land, hook collection and artwork owned by the Foundation is unknown.
Furthermore, the Foundation is uncertain how the fair value of the land held by two of the
remainder trusts is determined since this asset is not under the Foundation's control. In order for
the Foundation to determine the estimated fair value of these assets, the Foundation would incur
excessive costs which could affect the Foundation's programs and activities.
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Economic Dependency

The College is economically dependent on the State of Kansas for appropriations, Barton County
for property tax receipts and the Federal Government for grant funding.

Eliminations
Policy for eliminating internal activity in the government-wide statement of activities:

The comptrolier for the College reviews journal entries monthly to identify and note all internal
transfers. At year end, he creates a file of all transfers so noted. The Dean of Administration
reviews the file for completeness and creates the reporis used for financial preparation.

Accounting Standards [ssued Not Yet Adopted

In June 2004, GASB issued Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers
for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPERB). This Statement establishes standards
for the measurement, recognition, and display of OPEB expense/expenditures and related liabilities
(assets), note disclosures, and, if applicable, required supplementary information in the financial
reports of state and local governmental employers. This statement would have been effective for
the College for the year ending June 30, 2009. However, since the College no longer offers Other
Post-Employment Benefits, GASB No. 45 does not apply.

Risk Management

The College is exposed to various risks of loss from torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; business interruptions; errors and omission; employee injuries and ilinesses; natural
disasters; and employee health, life, and accident benefits. Commercial insurance coverage is
purchased for claims arising from such matters.

Commitments and Contingencies

The College conducts certain programs pursuant to various grants and confracts, which are subject
to audit by various federal and state agencies. Costs questioned as a result of audits, if any, may
result in refunds to these governmental agencies from varicus sources of the College.

Related Party Transactions

Barton County Community College Foundation is a nonprofit corporation whose purpose it to raise
private sector funds by providing leadership and to prudently manage gifts to benefit educational
opportunities and initiatives of Barton Community College. The majority of the contributions
received are from individual supporters of the Foundation.

The Feundation receives services donated by volunteers in the community and by other
organizations. For example, the salary of the executive director and Foundation staff are paid by
Barton Community College. No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for these
services since they do not meet the criteria for recognition under current accounting standards.

Prior-Period Adjustments

The beginning fund balance for July 1, 2011 has been increased by $504,237 for capitalization of
construction costs, associated with the new track and soccer field as determined by management.
This amount is included in Construction-in-Progress as set forth in note 3 detailing changes in
Capital Assets.

Subsequent Events

Management evaluated events and transaction that occurred after the balance sheet date for
potential recognition and disclosure through January 27, 2012, the date on which the financial
statements were available to be issued. No items requiring further disclosure were noted.
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BARTON COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTCON COUNTY, KANSAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2611

Adult
General Basic Agency
Operations Education Activity Operations
ASSETS:
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 10,834,122 10,000 396,134 3,020,049
Investments - - - -
Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowances 1,024,023 - - -
tnventories - - - -
Other Receivables - - - -
Total Current Assets 11,858,145 10,000 396,134 3,020,049
Non-Current Assets:
Beneficial Interest in Remainder Trusts - - - -
Restricted Investments - - - -
Other Receivables - - - -
Debt Issue Costs, Net 172,470 - - -
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated 487,590 - - -
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net 12,346,985 - 4117 -
Total Non-Current Assets 13,007,045 - 4117 -
Total Assets 24,865,190 10,000 400,251 3,020,049
LIABILITIES:
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 27,320 - - -
Other Payables 301,223 - - -
Early Retirement Liability 25,971 - - -
Compensated Absences 590,319 - - -
Current Portion - Certificates of Participation 136,146 - - -
Current Portion - Capitat Leases 6,077 - - -
Current Portion - Loan Payable 162,600 - - -
Accrued Payroll 568,101 1,844 - 32,083
Accrued Interest 25,119 - - -
Total Current Liabilities 1,832,776 1,844 - 32,083
Non-Current Liabilities:
Long-Term Certificates of Participation 5,460,713 - - -
Long-Term Capital L.eases 1,119 - - -
Long-Term Loan Payable 650,000 - - -
Total Non-Current Liabilities 6,111,832 - - -
Total Liabilities 7,944 608 1,944 - 32,083
NET ASSETS:
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 6,418,020 - 4117 -
Unrestricted 8,787,688 8,056 396,134 2,987,966
Restricted - Expendable 1,714,874 - - -
Restricted - Non-Expendabile - - - -
Total Net Assets $ 16,820,582 8,056 400,251 2,987 966




Student

Financial Camp Student Student

Aid Aldrich Dormitory Union Eliminations Totals
1,570,861 52,653 1,457,092 612,214 - 17,953,125
- - - - - 1,024,023
- - - 319,443 - 319,443
- - - 21,335 - 21,335
1,570,861 52,653 1,457,092 952,892 - 19,317,926
- - 142,938 - 315,408
- 191,210 - - - 678,800
- 439,301 2,936,604 335,880 - 16,082,987
- 630,511 3,079,542 336,980 - 17,057,195
1,570,861 683,164 4,536,634 1,288,972 - 36,375,121
296 8 5,931 195 - 33,750
- - - - 301,223
- - - - - 25,971
- - - - - 590,319
- - 90,000 - - 226,148
- - - - - 6,077
- - - - 162,500
35,044 7,706 8,970 4,593 - 648,441
- - 39,520 - - 64,639
35,340 7,714 144 421 4,788 - 2,059,066
- - 2,180,000 - 7,640,713
- - - - - 1,119
- - - - - 650,000
- - 2,180,000 - - 8,291,832
35,340 7,714 2,324 421 4,788 - 10,350,898
- 439,301 666,604 335,980 7,864,022
1,535,521 236,149 - - - 13,951,514
- - 1,545,609 948,204 - 4,208,687
1,535,521 675,450 2,212,213 1,284,184 - 26,024,223
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BARTON COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2010

ASSETS:

Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Ihvestments
Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowances
Taxes Receivable
Inventories
Other Receivables
Total Current Assets
Non-Cutrent Assets:
Beneficial Interest in Remainder Trusts
Restricted Investments
Other Receivables
Debt Issue Costs, Net
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net
Total Non-Current Assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES:
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Other Payables
Early Retirement Liability
Compensated Absences
Current Portion - Certificates Of Participation
Current Portion - Capital Leases
Current Portion - Loan Payable
Accrued Payroll
Accrued Interest
Total Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities:
Long-Term Certificates of Participation
Long-Term Capital Leases
Long-Term Loan Payable
Total Non-Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS:

invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Unrestricted
Restricted - Expendable
Restricted - Non-Expendable
Total Net Assets

$

General
Operations

Adult
Basic
Education

Agency

Agtivity

Operations

9,399,777

691,615

1,200,300

10,000

401,125

3,727,384

11,291,692

3,727,384

179,256
487,690
11,047 654

11,714,400

23,006,092

10,000

3,746
244758
48,974
582,789
1,115,215
29,030
162,500
562,768
40,220

2,790,000

5,586,970
7,196
812,500

6,416,666

9,206,666

11,250

3,811,733
6,384,480
3,603,233

4,475
389,875

3,679,576

$ 13,799,426

394,350

3,679,576




Student

Financial Camp Student Student

Aid Aldrich Dormitory Union Eliminations Totals
995,973 37,754 1,200,848 435,873 - 16,208,832
. , - - - 691,615
- - - 298,024 - 298,024
- - - 14,537 - 1,214,837
995,973 37,754 1,200,846 748,534 - 18,413,308
- - 151,180 - - 330,436
- 191,210 - - - 678,800
- 449,411 2,987,259 344,174 - 14,832 873
- 640,621 3,138,439 344,174 - 15,842,109
995,973 678,375 4,339,285 1,092,708 - 34,255,417
995 - - - - 8,249
. - - - - 244 758
, - - - - 48,974
- - - - - 582,789
- - 85,000 - - 1,200,215
- - - - - 29,030
- - - - - 162,500
38,534 7,362 7,362 4,329 - 680,892
40,799 - 81,019
39,529 7,362 133,161 4,329 - 3,038,426
- - 2,270,000 - - 7,866,970
- - - - - 7,196
- - - - - 812,500
- - 2,270,000 - - 8,686,606
39,529 7,362 2,403,161 4,329 - 11,725,092
- 449 411 632,259 344,174 - 5,242 052
956,444 221,602 - - - 11,636,970
- - 1,303,865 744,205 - 5,651,303
056,444 671,013 1,936,124 1,088,379 - 22,530,325
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BARTON COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

OPERATING REVENUES:
Tuition And Fees $
Federal Appropriations
Housing Payments
Bookstore Sales
Scholarships
Activity Revenue and Other
Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Instruction

Public Service

Academic Support

Student Services

Institutional Support

Physical Plant Operations

Student Financial Support

Auxiliary Services

Depreciation And Amortization

interest Expense On Debt
Total Operating Expenses.

Operating Income (l.oss).

NON-OPERATING REVENUES(EXPENSES):
State Appropriations
Property Taxes
Contributions
Investment income
Transfers In
Transfers Qut
Total Non-operatiing Revenues(Expenses)

increase (Decrease) in Net Assets
NET ASSETS:
Total Net Asset - July 1, 2010
Adjustment for Capitalized Assets

Net Assets Restated

Total Net Asset - June 30, 2011 3

Adult
General Basic Agency

QOperations Education Activity Operations
9,108,652 - 320,750 -
- 65,389 - -

1,852,422 78,112 551,351 3,612,956
10,861,074 143,501 872,101 3,512,956
11,843,831 94,608 70,461 258,804
94,813 - 30 239,162
3,031,383 - 18,324 138,307
1,865,403 - 194,539 10,167
4,992,549 85,743 312,340 3,560,145
2,090,061 - - 3,743
336,209 - 273,292 1,417
101,023 - 6,447 -
521,658 - 358 -
243,831 - - -
25,120,871 180,351 875,791 4,211,745
(14,159,797) (36,850) (3,690) (698,789)
7,872,701 39,893 9,691 5,320
8,876,279 - - -
27,736 - - 1,859
16,776,716 39,893 9,591 7,179
2,616,919 3,043 5,901 (691,610)
13,799,426 5013 394,350 3,679,578
504,237 - - .
14,303,663 5,013 394,350 3,679,576
16,920,582 8,056 400,251 2,987,966




Student

Financial Camp Student Student

Aid Aldrich Bormitory Union (Eliminations) Totals
4,721,343 1,258 - 226,369 (3,395,537) 10,982,835
10,145,272 - - - - 10,210,661
- - 1,217,448 - (18,070) 1,199,378
- - - 983,377 (16,953) 966,424
1,131,846 - - - (1,131,846) -
182,045 137,650 6 505,629 (4,099,156) 2,721,015
16,180,506 138,908 1,217,454 1,715,375 (8,661,562) 26,080,313
23,267 - - - (23,910) 12,267,061
856,493 - - - (35,431) 1,155,067
90,210 - - - (4,570) 3,273,664
1,144,066 - - - (127,463 3,086,712
105,874 - - - (3,342,891) 5,713,760
- - - - {163,123) 1,930,681
13,521,661 - - - (4,532,629) 9,599,950
- 124,362 785,889 1,613,874 (431,545) 2,100,060
. 10,109 58,896 8,195 - 599,216
- - 97,070 - - 341,001
15,741,571 134,471 941,865 1,522,069 (8,661,562) 40,067,172
438,935 4,437 275,589 193,306 {13,986,858)
140,142 - - - 8,067,647
- - - - 8,876,279
- - 500 2,499 32,594
140,142 - 500 2,499 - 16,976,520
579,077 4,437 276,089 195,805 - 2,989,661
056,444 671,013 1,936,124 1,088,379 22,530,325
- - - - 504,237
956,444 671,013 1,936,124 1,088,379 23,034,562
1,635,521 675,450 2,212,213 1,284,184 - 26,024,223
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BARTON COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

OPERATING REVENUES:

Tuition And Fees $

Federal Appropriations

Housing Payments

Bookstore Sales

Scholarships

Activity Revenue and Other
Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Instruction
Public Service
Academic Support
Student Services
Institutional Support
Physical Plant Operations
Student Financial Support
Auxiliary Services
Depreciation And Amortization
tnterest Expense On Debt

Total Operating Expenses.

Operating Income (Loss)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES(EXPENSES):
State Appropriations
Out of County Revenue
Property Taxes
Contributions
Investment Income
Transfers In
Transfers Qut
Total Non-operatiing Revenues(Expenses)

Increase (Decrease)} in Net Assets
NET ASSETS:
Total Net Asset - July 1, 2009

Total Net Asset - June 30, 2010 3

Adult
General Basic Agency

Operations Education Activity Operations
8,019,232 - 278,910 -
- 76,691 - -
1,058,796 58,320 579,248 4,092 546
9,078,028 136,011 856,156 4,092 546
10,734,874 134,614 101,708 384,947
64,577 - 339 265,635
3,194,162 - 20423 170,571
1,709,718 - 161,549 91,374
4,518,423 50,730 281,472 2,661,750
2,485,875 - - 39,532
339,972 - 257,436 (207,622)
86,655 - 4,245 2,694
533,560 - 358 -
268,136 - - -
23,936,052 185,344 827,530 3,308,881
{14,858,024) (49,333) 28,626 783,665
8,519,290 50,906 9,020 3,919
8,227,754 - - -
94,853 - 2,381

- - - 35,000

(35,000) - - .
16,806,897 50,906 9,020 41,300
1,048,873 1,573 37,646 824,965
11,850,553 3,440 356,704 2,854,611
13,799,426 5013 394,350 3,679,676




Student

Financial Camp Student Student
Aid Aldrich Dormitory Union (Eliminations) Totals
3,890,266 2,925 - 207,790 {3,1186,850) 9,389,273
9,061,647 - - - - 9,138,338
- - 1,241,734 - (20,800} 1,220,934
- - - 930,796 (12,893) 917,903
1,038,950 - - - (1,038,950} -
190,177 38,340 25 531,285 (2,658,788) 3,890,947
14,290,040 41,265 1,241,759 1,668,871 (6,848,281) 24,557,395
78,897 - - - {75,462) 11,359,678
705,631 - - - (32,713) 1,003,469
94,917 - - - (4,118) 3,475,955
993,530 - - - (163,627) 2,792,544
76,046 - - - (1,731,345) 5,757,076
- - - - (220,424) 2,304,983
12,438,015 - - - (4,165,296) 8,662,505
- 57,866 778,837 1,629,919 (455, 296) 2,004,920
- 10,108 58,896 8,195 611,118
- - 100,046 - - 368,182
14,387,036 67,975 937,779 1,638,114 (6,848,281) 38,340,430
(96,996) (26,710) 303,980 131,757 - (13,783,035)
163,881 - - - - 8,737,016
- - - - - 8,227,754
- - 1,000 2,236 - 100,470
- - - - (35,000) -
- - - - 35,000 -
163,881 - 1,000 2,236 - 17,065,240
56,885 (26,710) 304,980 133,993 3,282,205
899,559 697,723 1,631,144 954,386 19,248,120
956,444 671,013 1,936,124 1,088,379 - 22,530,325
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BARTON COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 201

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Tuition and Fees
Grants and Contracts
Bookstore Receipts
Food Service Receipts
Housing Receipts
Other Receipts
Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services
Payments for Utilities
Payments for Employees and Benefits
Scholarship and Grant Payments
Interest Expense

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Property Taxes
State Appropriations
Contributions
Out of County
Non-Cash Contributions
Other Receipts (Payments)
Transfers from Other Funds
Transfers to Other Funds

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal Additions fo Capital Debt
Principal Paid on Capital Debt
Proceeds from Sale of Capitalized Assets
Purchases of Capital Assets
Other Receipts (Payments}

Net Cash Provided (Used) for Capital and Related
Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and Dividends on Investments
Net Investment Adjustment
Transfers to (from) Investment Account
Proceeds from Sale of Land
Non-Cash Donation of Land
Non-Cash Donation of Stock
Non-Cash Donation of Books
Restricted Contributions/Purchase of Artwork

Net Cash Provided (Used} by Investing Activities
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH - BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH - END OF YEAR

Adult
General Basic Agency

Operations Education Activity Oparations
8,806,615 - 320,750 .

- 65,389 - -

1,854,421 78,113 551,351 3,612,956
(3,340,411) (38,769) (860,147) (3,792,258}
(426,583) - - (1,151}
(20,160,836) (144,625) (25,633) (431,541)
(130,476) - (903) (2,520)
{243,931) - - -
(13,641,201) (39,892) (14,582) {714,514)
8,876,279 - - -
7.872,700 39,8082 9,501 5,320
16,748,879 39,892 8,591 5,320
(1,306,858) - - -
(394,313) - - -
{1,701,169) - - -
27,736 - - 1,859
27,736 - - 1,859
1,434,345 - (4,991} (707,335}
9,389,776 10,000 401,125 3,727,385
10,834,121 10,000 396,134 3,020,050




Student

Financial Camp Student Student
Aid Aldrich Dormitory Union Eliminations Totals

4,721,343 1,259 - 226,369 (3,395,537) 10,680,799

10,145,272 - - - - 10.210,661
- - - 983,377 (16,953) 966,424

- - - 504,366 (500,873) 3,493

. - 1,217,449 - (18,070) 1,199,379
1,313,892 137,650 6 1,263 (4,730,128) 2,719,624
(1,190,719) (71.516) (514,899) {1,388,593) 4,134,212 (7,063,100}
(2,781) (16,083) (113,665) (36,840) - (597,113)
(1,052,873) (36,401) (151,075) (116,199} (5,280) (22,124,463)
(13,499,388) - - - 4,532,629 (9,100,658
- - (97,070) - - {341,001)
434,746 14,899 340,748 173,743 - (13,446,055)

- - - - . 8,876,279

140,142 - - - - 8,067,645
140,142 - - - - 16,943,924
- - (85,000) - - {1,391,856)
- - - - - {394,313}
- - {85,000) - - {1,786,169)

- - 500 2,498 - 32,593

- - 500 2,498 - 32,683

574,888 14,869 256,248 176,241 - 1,744,293
995,973 37,754 1,200,848 435,973 - 16,208,832
1,670,861 52,653 1,457,092 612,214 - 17,953,125
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BARTON COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

General Aduit Agency
Operations Basic Activity Operations

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income (Loss) $ (14,159,797) (36,850) (3.690) (698,789)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income {Loss) to
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Cperating Activities:

Amortization and Depreciation 521,658 - 358 -

{Gain) Loss on Disposition of Equipment 2,000 - - -
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:

{(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable (332,107} - - -

(Increase) Decrease COP Proceeds Receivable 233,274 - - -

(Increase) Decrease in Inventory - - - -
(Increase) Decrease in Unused Credits - - - -
(Increase) Decrease in Interest Receivable - - - -
(Increase) Decrease in Taxes Receivable - - - -
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expense

Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 23,573 - (11.,250) (3,508)
Increase {Decrease) in Other Payables 56,465 - - -
Increase (Decrease) in Early Retirement Liability 25,971 “
Increase {Decrease) in Compensated Absences 7,530 - - -
increase {Decrease) in Accrued interest {15,101) - - -
Increase {Decrease) in Accrued Payroll (4,667) (3,042} - (12,217)
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activities $ (13,641,201) {39,892) {14,582) (714,514)

Supplemental Cash Flow Information:

Cash Paid for interest Expense $ 300,182 - - -




Student

Firancial Camp Siudent Student
Aid Aldrich Dormitory Union Eliminations Totals

438,935 4,437 275,589 193,306 “ (13,986,859)
- 10,109 58,897 8,195 - 589,217

- - - - - 2,000
. B} . - - (332,107)

- - - - - 233,274
- . - (21,419) - (21,419)
B} N - (6,797) - (6,797}

(700) 8 5,831 194 - 14,248

- - - - 56,485

25971

- - - - - 7,530
- - (1,278) - - (16,379)
(3,489) 345 1,607 264 - {21,198)
434,746 14,899 340,746 173,743 - (13,446,055)
- - 98,348 - - 398,530
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BARTON COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Adult
General Basic Agency
Operations Education Activity Operations
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Tuition and Fees 7,842 431 “ 276,910 -
Grants and Contracts - 76,691 - -
Bookstore Receipts - - . -
Food Service Receipts - - - -
Housing Receipts . - - -
Other Receipts 1,101,129 59,321 579,246 4,092,546
Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services (4,617,637} (15,323) (756,366) (2,853,836)
Payments for Utilities (386,522) - (418)
Payments for Employees and Benefits (17,884,284) (171,595) (56,596) (439,353}
Scholarship and Grant Payments {137,040) - (3,499 .
Interest Expense (268,136) - - -
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Activities {14,350,069) (50,906) 39,695 798,939
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Property Taxes 8,227,754 - - -
State Appropriations 8,519,290 50,906 9,020 3,819
Contributions - - - -
Out of County - - - -
Other Receipts (Payments) - - - -
Transfers from Other Funds - - - 35,000
Transfers to Other Funds {35,000) - - -
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 16,712,044 50,906 9,020 38,919
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal Additions to Capital Debt - - -
Principal Paid on Capital Debt (272,204} - - -
Purchases of Capital Assets (328,611) - - -
Other Receipts (Payments) - - - -
Net Cash Provided {Used) for Capital and Related
Financing Activities (601,815) - - -
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and Dividends on Investments 94,853 - - 2,382
Net Investment Adjustment - - - -
Transfers to {from) Investment Account - - - -
Proceeds from Sale of Land - - - -
Nen-Cash Donation of Land - - - -
Non-Cash Donation of Stock . - . -
Non-Cash Donation of Books - - - -
Restricted Contributions/Purchase of Artwork - - - -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 94,853 - - 2,382
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 1,855,023 - 48,715 840,240
CASH - BEGINNING OF YEAR 7,544,753 10,000 352,410 2,887,145
CASH - END OF YEAR 9,399,776 10,000 401,125 3,727,385




Student

Financiat Camp Student Student
Aid Aldrich Dormitory Union Eliminations Totals
3,999,266 2925 - 207,790 (3.116,850) 9,212,472
9,081,647 - - - 9,138,338
- - - 930,796 {12,893} 917,903
- - - 529,749 (527,275} 2474
- - 1,241,734 - (20,800) 1,220,934
1,229,127 38,340 25 1,535 (3,133,928) 3,967,341
(925,427} (11,765) (530,889) (1,330.,482) 2,644,730 (8,396,995)
(2,690} {13,046) (111,510 (34,085) (548,241)
(1,081,515} (32,868) {143,086) (116,352) 3,092 (19,922,557)
(12,378,791} - . - 4,163,924 (8,355,406)
- - (101,796) - - (369,932)
(98,383) {16,414) 354,478 188,981 - (13,133,669}
- - - - - 8,227,754
153,881 - - - - 8,737,018
- - - - 35,000
- - - - {35,000}
153,881 - - - - 16,964,770
- - (80,000} - - (352,204)
- - - - - (329,611}
- - {80,000} - - (681,815)
- - 1,000 2238 - 100,471
- - 1,000 2,236 - 100,471
55,498 {16,414) 275,478 191,217 - 3,249,757
940,475 54,168 925,368 244,758 12,959,075
995,973 37,754 1,200,848 435,973 - 16,208,832




BARTON COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

General Adult Agency

Operations Basic Activity Operations

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO

NET CASH PROVIDED {USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income (L.oss) $ (14,864,108) (49,333) 28,626 783,665
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Ameortization and Depreciaticn 533,560 - 358 -
(Gain) Loss on Disposition of Capital Assets 42,333 - - -
Changes in Assefs and Liabilities:
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable (40,900) - - -
(Increase) Decrease in investments - - - -
(Increase) Decrease in Inventory - - - -
(Increase) Decrease in Unused Credits - - - -
(Increase) Decrease in Interest Receivable - - - -
(Increase) Decrease in Taxes Receivable - - - -
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expense - - -
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable (25,029) - 11,250 3,319
Increase (Decrease) in Other Payables 23,569 - - -
increase (Decrease) in Early Retirement Liability (40,919)
Increase (Decrease) in Compensated Absences (3,100) - - -
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Revenue - - - -
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Interest 6,838 - - -
Increase (Decrease)} in Accrued Payroll 17,695 (1,573) (539) 11,855
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities (14,350,059) (50,906) 36,695 798,939
Suppiemental Cash Flow Information:
Cash Paid for Interest Expense 295,263 - - -




Student

Financial Camp Student Student
Aid Aldrich Dormitory Union Eliminations Totals

(96,996} (26,710) 303,980 131,757 - (13,789,117)
- 10,109 58,896 8,185 . 611,118

- - - - - 42,333
- - - - - (40,900}

- - . 14,026 - 14,026

- - - 42,244 - 42,244
(2,788) {7) (7.307) (6.232) - (26,794)
- - - . - 23,569
{40,919)
. - - . - (3,100}

- - {1,203) - - 5,635

1,401 194 112 (1,009) - 28,2386
(98,383) (16,414) 354,478 188,981 - {13,133,669)
- - 101,249 - - 396,512
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - STATUTORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts { Negative)
Unencumbered Cash - July 1, 2010 3 8,478,273 8,478,273 8,332,670 (145,603)
Rescurces (Inflows):
Tuition and Fees 14,111,203 14,111,203 8,806,615 (5,304,588}
Property Taxes 1,939,512 1,939,512 8,876,279 6,936,767
Federal Appropriations - - - -
State Appropriations 6,262,669 6,262,669 3,238,564 (3,024 ,105)
interest 300,000 300,000 27,736 (272,264)
Other Revenues 935,435 935,435 1,586,157 660,722
Transfers from Other Funds - - - -
Total Resources Available 32,027,092 32,027,092 30,868,021 (1,159,071)
Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Instruction 12,711,000 12,711,000 6,641,067 6.089,933
Public Service - - - -
Academic Support 2,550,000 2,550,000 1,987,414 562,586
Student Services 2,500,000 2,500,000 1,509,295 990,705
Institutional Support 8,000,000 8,000,000 7,356,227 643,773
Operations and Maintenance 2,500,000 2,500,000 3,349,398 (849,398)
Student Financial Support 500,000 500,000 332,499 167,501
Auxiliary Services - - - -
Transfers to Other Funds 5,239,000 5,239,000 - 5,239,000
Total Charges to Appropriations 34,000,000 34,000,000 21,175,900 12,824, 100
Unencumbered Cash - June 30, 2011 $ (1,872 ,908) {1,872,908) 9,692,121 11,665,029
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Unencumbered Cash - July 1, 2010

Resources {Inflows):
Tuition and Fees
Property Taxes
Federal Appropriations
State Appropriations
Interest
Other Revenues
Transfers from Other Funds

Total Resources Available

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):

Instruction

Public Service

Academic Support

Student Services
Institutional Support
Operations and Maintenance
Student Financial Support
Auxiliary Services

Transfers to Other Funds

Total Charges to Appropriations

Unencumbered Cash - June 30, 2011

BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - STATUTORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Pasitive

Original Final Amounts ( Negative)
$ 50,000 50,000 35,108 (14,894)
1,715,667 1,715,687 4,634,137 2,918,470
1,884,333 1,884,333 3,264 {1,881,069)
4,850,000 4,850,000 - (4,850,000)
8,500,000 8,500,000 4 672 507 (3,827,493)
7,574,000 7,574,000 3,880,616 3,693,384
631,000 631,000 539,110 91,890
30,000 30,000 13,913 16,087
30,000 30,000 11,621 18,379
235,000 235,000 198,036 36,964
- - 1,039 (1,039)
8,500,000 8,500,000 4,644,335 3,855,665
$ - - 28,172 28,172
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

ADULT BASIC EDUCATION FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - STATUTORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts { Negative)
Unencumbered Cash - July 1, 2010 10,000 10,000 5013 (4,987)
Resources (Inflows):
Tuition and Fees - - - -
Property Taxes - - - -
Federal Appropriations 100,667 100,667 65,389 (35,278)
State Appropriations 50,333 50,333 39,892 (10,441)
Interest - - - -
Other Revenues 389,000 389,000 78,113 (310,887)
Transfers from Other Funds - - - -
Total Rescurces Available 550,000 550,000 188,407 (361,593)
Charges to Appropriations (Outflows}):
Instruction 423,000 423,000 94,608 328,392
Public Service 2,000 2,000 - 2,000
Academic Support 35,000 35,000 - 35,000
Student Services 15,000 15,000 - 15,000
Institutional Support 15,000 15,000 85,744 (70,744)
Operations and Maintenance 60,000 60,000 - 60,000
Student Financial Support - - - -
Auxiliary Services - - - -
Transfers to Other Funds - - - -
Total Charges to Appropriations 550,000 550,000 180,352 369,648
Unencumbered Cash - June 30, 2011 - - 8,055 8,065
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

ADULT SUPPLEMENTARY EDUCATION FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - STATUTORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts { Negative)
Unencumbered Cash - July 1, 2010 $ - - - -
Resources (Inflows):
Tuition and Fees 40,000 40,000 - (40,000)
Property Taxes - - - -
Federal Appropriations “ - - -
State Appropriations - - - -
Interest - - - -
Other Revenues 10,000 10,000 - (10,000)
Transfers from Other Funds - - - -
Total Resources Available 50,000 50,000 - (50,000}
Charges to Appropriations (Outflows);
Instruction 41,000 41,000 - 41,000
Public Service 1,000 1,000 - 1,000
Academic Support 2,000 2,060 - 2,000
Student Services 1,000 1,000 - 1,000
Institutional Support - - - -
Operations and Maintenance 5,000 5,000 - 5,000
Student Financial Support - - - -
Auxiliary Services - - - -
Transfers to Other Funds - - - -
Total Charges to Appropriations 50,000 50,000 - 50,000

Unencumbered Cash - June 30, 2011 $ - - -
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Unencumbered Cash - July 1, 2010

Resources {Inflows):
Tuition and Fees
Property Taxes
Federal Appropriations
State Appropriations
Interest
Other Revenues
Transfers from Other Funds

Total Resources Available

Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):

Plant Equipment and Facility
Principal on Bonds

Interest and Fees

Payments to Reserves
Cash-Basis Reserve
Transfers to Other Funds

BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - STATUTORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Variance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts ( Negative)

$ 161,542 161,542 161,642 -

442,305 442 305 263,000 (179,305}

603,847 603,847 424,542 (179,305)

550,000 550,000 213,000 337,600

Total Charges to Appropriations 550,000 550,000 213,000 337,000

Unencumbered Cash - June 30, 2011

& 53,847 53,847 211,542 157,695
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

ATHLETIC FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - STATUTORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Unencumbered Cash - July 1, 2010

Resources (Inflows):
Taxable Receipts
Reimbursements
Refunds
Other Athletic Related Revenues
Transfers from Other Funds

Total Rescurces Available

Charges to Appropriations (Qutflows):

Salaries and Benefits
General Operating
Taxes and Insurance
Administration

Supplies

Services

Capital Qutiay

Transfers to Other Funds

Total Charges to Appropriations

Unencumbered Cash - June 30, 2011

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts { Negative)
$ 159,186 159,186 159,186 -
170,000 170,000 - {170,000}
329,186 329,186 159,186 {170,000)
170,000 170,000 - 170,000
170,000 170,000 - 170,000
$ 159,186 159,186 168,186 -
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

CAMP ALDRICH FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - STATUTORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Qriginal Final Amounts ( Negative)
Unencumbered Cash - July 1, 2010 $ 37,754 37,754 30,392 (7,362)
Resources {Inflows):
Rental Fees 40,000 40,000 48,909 8,909
Reimbursemenis - - - -
Food Service - - - -
Other Revenues 140,000 140,000 90,000 (50,000)
Transfers from Other Funds - - - -
Total Resources Available 217,754 217,754 169,301 (48,453)
Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Salaries and Benefits 25,000 25,000 36,756 (11,756)
General Operating 85,000 85,000 16,352 68,648
Administrative - - - -
Taxes and tnsurance - - - -
Supplies 25,000 25,000 - 25,000
Services - - 20,000 (20,000)
Repairs and Maintenance 25,000 25,000 51,254 {26,254)
Equipment 20,000 20,000 - 20,000
Transfers fo Other Funds - - - -
Total Charges to Appropriations 180,000 180,000 124,362 55,638
Unencumbered Cash - Juna 30, 2011 37,754 37,754 44 939 7,185
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

STUDENT DORMITORY FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - STATUTORY BASIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts ( Negative)
Unencumbered Cash - July 1, 2010 $ 1,200,846 1,200,846 1,183,484 7,362
Resources (Inflows):
Student Sources 2,480,000 2,480,000 1,217,449 (1,262,551)
Rental Fees - - - -
Reimbursements - - - -
Food Service - - - -
Other Revenues 20,000 20,000 6 (19,994)
Interest - - 500 500
Transfers from Other Funds - - - -
Total Resources Available 3,700,846 3,700,846 2,411,439 (1,274,683)
Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Sataries and Benefits 40,050 40,050 152,683 (112,633)
General Operating 505,000 505,000 157,803 347,197
Administrative - - - -
Taxes and Insurance - - - -
Supplies 22,000 22,000 g8 21,902
Food Service 1,482,198 1,482,198 431,805 1,050,393
Repairs and Maintenance 185,000 185,000 35,830 149,170
Equipment 78,282 78,282 - 78,282
Lease Payments 187,470 187,470 185,008 2,372
Transfers to Other Funds - - - -
Total Charges to Appropriations 2,500,000 2,500,000 963,317 1,536,683
Unencumbered Cash - June 30, 2011 $ 1,200,846 1,200,846 1,448,122 262,000
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

STUDENT UNION FUND - STATUTORY BASIS
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Variance with

Finat Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Qriginal Final Amounts { Negative)
nencumbered Cash - July 1, 2010 $ 435,973 435,973 431,644 4,329
Resources {Inflows):
Student Sources 500,000 500,000 226,369 {273,631)
Sales 2,950,000 2,950,000 1,488,961 (1,461,039)
Other Revenues 50,000 50,000 43 {49,954)
interest - - 2,498 2,498
Transfers from Other Funds - - - -
Total Resources Available 3,935,973 3,935,973 2,149,518 (1,777,797)
Charges to Appropriations (Cutflows):
Salaries and Benefits 346,000 348,000 116,463 229,537
General Operating 180,000 180,000 52,955 127,045
Administrative - - - -
Taxes and Insurance - - 51,438 {51,438)
Supplies 30,000 30,000 399 29,601
Cost of Goods Sold 2,114,000 2,114,000 771,136 1,342,864
Food Service 390,000 390,000 540,472 (150,472)
Repairs and Maintenance 375,000 375,000 9,033 365,967
Equipment 65,000 65,000 - 65,000
l.ease Payments - - - -
Transfers to Other Funds - - - -
Total Charges to Appropriations 3,500,000 3,500,000 1,541,896 1,958,104
Unencumbered Cash - June 30, 2011 $ 435,973 435,973 607,622 180,307
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

COSMETOLOGY FUND - STATUTORY BASIS
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts ( Negative)
Unencumbered Cash - July 1, 2010 $ - - . -
Resources (Inflows):
Student Sources 10,000 10,000 - (10,000)

Federal Sources - - - .
Gifts and Grants - - - -
Sales 500,000 500,000 - (500,000)
Other Revenues - - - .
Transfers from Other Funds - - “ -

Total Resources Available 510,000 510,000 - (510,000}

Charges to Appropriations {(Cutflows):
Salaries and Benefits - - - -
General Operating 500,000 500,000 - 500,000
Administrative - - . B
Taxes and Insurance - - - -
Supplies 10,000 10,000 - 10,000
Cost of Goods Sold “ - - .
Services - . - i
Repairs and Maintenance - - - -
Equipment - - - -
Depreciation/Amortization - - - -
l.ease Payments - - - “
Transfers to Other Funds - - - _

Total Charges to Appropriations 510,000 510,000 - 510,000

Unencumbered Cash - June 30, 2011 $ - - - .
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Federal Pass/Through
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through CFDA Entity Identifying
Grantor/Program or Cluster Titie Number Number Expenditures

U.S. Department of Education
Pass-Through Kansas Board of Regents

Perkins Program Improvement 84.048 3 129,644
ARRA - State Fiscal Stabilization Fund 84.394 414,721
Adult Basic Education 84.002 183,394
Total Pass-Through Programs for the Board of Regents 727,759

Direct Programs:

Student Support Services 84.042 P042A980417 347,758
Upward Bound 84.047 P047A990834 244 871
Central Kansas Upward Bound 84.047A 244,402
Educational Opportunity Centers 84.066 POB6AI80157 271,377
Totat TRIO Cluster 1,114,208
FSEOQG 84.007 POO7A891491 22,949
Federal Peli Grants 84.063 P063P991980 3,431,694
College Work-Study 84.033 PGO7AD7 1491 42,269
Academic Competitiveness 84.375 937BA0T2527 41,676
Federal Direct Loans 84.268 P268K082527 4,540,663
Total Student Financial Aid Cluster 8,079,251
Title 11f Grant 84.031A 326,242
Childcare Access Means Partents in School 84.335A 15,311
Total Other Direct Grants 341,553
Total Direct Programs for the Department Education 8,535,012
Fotai U.8. Department of Education 10,262,771
Department of Labor
Community Based Job Training 17.269 474,157

Corporation for National and Community Service
Retired Senior Volunteer Program 94.002 Q2SRWKS0G8 77,302

U.S. Department of Agriculture
Pass-Through Kansas State Board of Education

Child and Adult Care Food Program 10.558 15,311
Total Pass Through State Board of Education 15,311
Totai Expenditures of Federal and State Awards $ 10,826 541
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE A - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of state and federal awards includes the state and federal
grant activity of Barton County Community College and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting
The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133
Audits of Stafes, l.ocal Governments and Non-Profit Organizations.
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

| Section | - Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: Unqualified
Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness identified?
Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?

Federal and Sfate Awards
Internal control over major programs:

Material weakness identified?
Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are
required to be reported in accordance
with section 510(a) of Circular A-133?

Identification of major programs;

CFDA Number

84.304

84.063, 84.033, 84,007, 84.375, 84.268

yes X no
yes X none reported
yes X no
yes X no
yes X none reported
yes X no

Unqualified

yes X no

Name of Federal Program or Cluster

ARRA

Student Financial Aid Cluster

Doitar threshold used to distinguish between
type A and type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

$ 300,000

X yes no

Section I - Financial Statement Findings

No matters were reported.
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BARTON COUNTY, KANSAS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Section |l - Federal and State Award Findings and Questioned Costs

No matters were reporfed.
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